
From: James Sanderson <alpinetwnatty@silverstar.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2026 11:03 PM 
To: Roger Merriam <rdm@civicplus.com> 
Cc: Monica Chenault <clerkalpine@gmail.com>; Ramona Connors <RConnors@civicplus.com>; Julie 
Lovelace <JLovelace@civicplus.com> 
Subject: Suggested changes to Code numbering 
  
Dear Mr. Merriam, 
  
It has taken me a few months to come around to a point where I was able to review your 
proofs on the Town of Alpine Code project.   
  
I feel that I did not make myself clear as to numbering and organization of the Town of 
Alpine Code.  I explained in one of our meetings that I wanted the Code organized and 
numbered in the same manner as the Wyoming Statutes.  That is to say title, chapter, and 
section.  For example § 1-1-101, etc.   
  
I have attached a redraft of your Chapter 1 and a proposed organizational structure for the 
remaining chapters, organized into example titles, chapters, and sections.   
  
Please review my suggestions and provide me with constructive input. 
  
Respectfully, 
       
 
James Sanderson 
alpinetwnatty@silverstar.com 
 
 
James K. Sanderson 
Sanderson Law Office 
30 W 2nd Ave  
PO Box 159 
Afton, WY  83110 
307-885-1776 
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